From: .LAGO *Info <info@lago.auswaertiges-amt.de>
Date: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 at 13:01
To: Secretariat WMA <secretariat@wma.net>
Cc: osahoncmavp@gmail.com <osahoncmavp@gmail.com>, Jibikilayi, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Jibikilayi@baek.de>, Ramin PARSA-PARSI <Ramin.Parsa-Parsi@baek.de>, Sunny Park <sunny.park@wma.net>, Oleary, Siobhan <siobhan.oleary@baek.de>, Otmar Kloiber <otmar.kloiber@wma.net>
Subject: AW: WORLD MEDICAL ASSOCIATION - Visa request for Nigerian participants to the GA-Berlin / WMA 2022 AJ
Dear Ms. Delage,
 
Our colleagues in Abuja notified us about the need for visa appointments to travel to the WMA 2022. I have identified all applicants who reside in the areas that the consulate in Lagos is responsible for. 
Please take note of the attached list of applicants for Lagos. 
 
The group appointment for these 34 applicants is scheduled for 21st September 2022 at 07h00 am.
Please bring a printout of this e-mail. 
 
Please make sure they all arrive in time and to bring a complete application / documentation. 
Further information including checklists you will find on the link below.
https://nigeria.diplo.de/ng-en/service/visa
 
 
Best regards
Annika Jessen 
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